
HOMER, ALASKA 

AM 620 



RADIO RECEPTION REPORT - KGTL AM 620 

Date: _Judy 8, 1913 
Time: $; pc, _ g; OB PM AST 
DX Listener: 

I.Q,r rvl,ì+ l 

This is to certify that reception has been verified by the 
above listed person of KGTL's AM Broadcast signal on the 
above specified date and time of broadcast. 

KGTL AM BROADCAST FACILITIES 

Transmitter: Continenta; Electronics Model 316F-10 KW 
Power Output: 5,000 Watts 
Antenna: 406 ft. Vertical tower, Non -Directional 
Site Elevation: 1,130 feet above mean sea level 
AM Audio Processor: Orban 9000A "OPTIMOD" 

PENINSULA COMMUNICATIONS, INC. 
P.O. Box 109, Homer, Alaska 99603 

David F. Becker, Owner and General Manager 

!(mtil-- Gal 
t uoc, 124.verviiu3 Dr 

Wanu.r-k-, PN 

dogi 



Midnight Sun Broadcasting Company 
FAIRBANKS, ALASKA 

10,000 Watts 660 Kilocycles 

uarch 9n, 

Mr. Kermit Geary 
R.F.D. #2 
WAlnutport, Per.nsylvanie 

Deer Mr. Geary! 

Thank you very much for your interesting and informative 

letter of February 27th. This is our verification of your 

reception of this station on that date. 

You can well imagine how well pleased we are thet you 

heard us with such clarity at that distance. 

T..st December WFAR increased its power from 5,000 to 

10,000 watts, And changed frequency from 610 to 660 kilocycles. 

As you probably know, 660 is e clear channel assignment, 

which should Allow reception in the F,a.st when W1 AF hag signed 

off the sir. If you ever rear us again, we'd surely appreciate 

Another reception report. 

Very truly yours, 

August . Hi ebert 
Chief Fnfrineer 



KTKN 
1000 WATTS SEATTLE OFFICE 

930 KILOCYCLES KETCHIKAN, ALASKA 708 AMERICAN BLDG. 
Edwin A. Kraft, Owner 

Ketchikan, Alaska 
Box 1308 
March 28, 1947 

Kermit Geary 
R.F.D. #2 
Walnutport, Penn. 

Dear Mr. Geary, 

It is apparent that you actually did hear us on our 
1- st freak check. However, I am surprised 
somewhat when you state that no modulation was heard 
1:43am to 1:56am PST (also Ketchikan time). We were 
modulating continously with transcriptions. 

The time is correct, and the time of identification 
also is correct. So, apparently you heard us. 

Very truly yours, 
Herbert L. Foster 
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